MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Rich Olson, City Manager
Eddie M. Buffaloe, Jr., Chief of Police

Date: March 6, 2020
Reference: Presentation - Award Mayoral Certificates/Life-Saving Pins and EMS

Cardiac Arrest Challenge Coins to Sergeant Ervin Rodriguez and Officer
Jeremy C. Lunsford

BACKGROUND:

On February 7, 2020, Captain Larry Glass with Pasquotank Camden Emergency
Management Services contacted the Chief of Police in reference to presenting two
Elizabeth City Police Officers with the EMS Cardiac Arrest Challenge Coin. In the e-mail
correspondence, Captain Glass provided details of Elizabeth City Police Sergeant Ervin
Rodriguez and Elizabeth City Police Officer Jeremy C. Lunsford rendering life-saving aide
to an individual. Captain Glass explained that both Sergeant Rodriguez and Officer
Lunsford were the first responders to a call for service involving an unresponsive patient
on June 8, 2019. The officers administered CPR prior to the arrival of EMS, successfully
resuscitating the patient. Captain Glass would like to award each officer with an EMS
Cardiac Arrest Challenge Coin in a public setting.

In addition, staff has also requested presentation of a Mayoral Certificate for Exemplary
Police Service and life-saving pins to recognize these two officers for their outstanding
public service and heroic acts.



